A Governor Tony Evers

‘ Wisconsin Department of Secretary Emilie Amundson
Children and Families dcf.wisconsin.gov

TO: W-2 Manual Holders

FROM: Bojana Zori¢ Martinez, Director
Bureau of Refugee Programs
Division of Family and Economic Security
Department of Children and Families

Patara Horn, Director

Bureau of Working Families

Division of Family and Economic Security
Department of Children and Families

SUBJECT: Wisconsin Works Manual Release 23-03

Chapter Change

18.3.4.3 The “EXAMPLE" at the bottom of the Wisconsin Residency section
contained outdated dates and information related to secondary
migration, and has been updated to align with RMA policy.

18.2.4.1 The first item in the list of RCA- and RMA-eligible immigration
statuses which previously read “paroled under section 212(d)(5),”
was updated to align with RCA and RMA policy, and now reads
“paroled as a refugee or asylee under section 212(d)(5).”

For RCA and RMA Questions: DCFRefugee@wisconsin.gov

For W-2 Policy Questions: DCFW2PolicyQuestions@wisconsin.gov

For W-2, CARES and WWP Functionality Questions: BWF Work Programs Help Desk
BWFworkprogramsHD@wisconsin.gov
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